Brigg Town Council



Town Council Office S04, The Angel Market Place Brigg North Lincolnshire DN20 8LD 01652 659402 07584 315971 enquiries@briggmarkettown.co.uk

To:

The Town Mayor and Members of Brigg Town Council Planning committee.

18th February 2021

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED AND SUMMONED to attend a MEETING of the PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE to be held remotely on Zoom on Tuesday 23rd February 2021 at 6.45pm K McGrath

Kerry McGrath Town Clerk, Brigg Town Council

AGENDA BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED

- 1. To Receive Apologies and Approve reasons for absence.
- (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
 - (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of agenda items listed below.
- 3. <u>To receive and approve the minutes of the Planning and Environment Committee held on 26th</u> January 2021
- 4. To receive any general correspondence.
- 5. a) To receive and note any Applications for Market Consent
 - b) To receive and consider any Applications for a Grant or Variation of Premises License.
- 6. a) <u>TO CONSIDER ANY PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED, INCLUDING ANY ADDITIONAL</u> <u>PLANS PUBLICISED BUT RECEIVED AFTER THE AGENDA WAS CIRCULATED</u>: Members are reminded to inspect any plans via <u>the On Line Planning Register</u> on the North Lincolnshire Council web site, including Ridge and Broughton & Appleby Wards for any applications close to the neighbouring boundary with Scawby Brook. The office computer is available for this purpose.

- I. **PA/2020/1900** <u>http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2020/1900</u> Planning permission to install a dropped kerb. Land adjacent to 26-27 Bigby Road, Brigg, DN20 8HR
- II. **PA/2021/45** <u>http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2021/45</u> Planning permission to install a new disabled access to existing doors, including new ramp and steps. Upper School, Sir John Nelthorpe School, Grammar School Road, Brigg, DN20 8AA.
- III. PA/2021/165 <u>http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2021/165</u> Listed building consent to install a new disabled access to existing doors, including new ramp and steps. Upper School, Sir John Nelthorpe School, Grammar School Road, Brigg, DN20 8AA.
- IV. PA/2021/147 <u>http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2021/147</u> Planning application to vary condition 2 of PA/2019/398 namely to marginally increase the footprint of the extension, amend the roof to a hip design and to adjoin the existing roof line, and to revise the external window and door arrangements to all elevations. Abbey Village Care Home, Wrawby Street, Brigg DN20 8BP
- PA/2021/86 <u>http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2021/86</u> Planning permission to convert existing garage in to living accommodation. Kei Vi Lyn, Grammar School Road, Brigg, DN20 8BB.
- VI. PA/2020/2093 <u>http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2020/2093</u> Planning permission to erect 2 dwellings, 2 two-storey apartments with new undercroft access, landscape parking. Single-storey extension to retail shop with store and amended loading bay. Demolition of redundant and abandoned yard building. 15 Bridge Street, Brigg, DN20 8LP.

7. <u>To note any decisions received from North Lincolnshire Council on previous planning</u> <u>applications</u>

KMc Grath

..... Mrs K McGrath

Town Clerk,